Public Document Pack

-
%// Agenda

Coventry City Council
Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee

Time and Date
10.00 am on Wednesday, 13th January, 2016

Place
Committee Rooms 2 and 3 - Council House

Public Business

1. Apologies and Substitutions
2. Declarations of Interest

3. Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)

(@) To agree the minutes of the previous meeting held on 9th December,
2015

(b) Matters Arising

4. Council Plan - Progress at Half Year 2015/16 - Including Equalities
(Pages 9 - 38)

Report and Presentation of the Executive Director of People

Councillor Gannon, Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources and
Councillor Abbott, Cabinet Member for Community Development, Co-
operatives and Social Enterprise have been invited to the meeting for the
consideration of this item

5. Update on the Perpetrator Programme as Part of the New Domestic
Violence and Abuse Services (DVA) Commissioned Services for
Coventry (Pages 39 -42)

Briefing note of the Executive Director of People

Councillor Dr R Auluck, Deputy Cabinet Member for Community Development,
Co-operatives and Social Enterprise (with Special Emphasis on Domestic
Violence and Sexual Exploitation) has been invited to the meeting for the
consideration of this item along with Sarah Marsden and Eileen Havern, Fry
Housing Trust

6. Update on Combined Authorities

Page 1



Martin Reeves, Chief Executive will provide an oral update at the meeting

Councillor Lucas, Cabinet Member for Policy and Leadership and Councillor
Maton, Cabinet Member for Business Enterprise and Employment have been
invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item.

National Children and Adult Services (NCAS) Conference, Bournemouth,

14th to 16th October, 2015 (Pages 43 - 46)

Report of Executive Director of People

Outstanding Issues

All outstanding issues have been included in the Work Programme

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2015/2016 (Pages

47 - 54)

Report of the Scrutiny Co-ordinator

10.  Any Other Items of Public Business

Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as a matter
of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business

Nil

Chris West, Executive Director, Resources, Council House Coventry

Tuesday, 5 January 2016

Notes:1)

2)

3)

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is
Liz Knight, Democratic Services, Council House, Coventry, telephone
7683 3073, alternatively Tel: 024 7683 3073 Email:
liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Liz
Knight no later than 9.00 a.m. on the day of the meeting, giving their
reasons for absence and the name of the Council Member (if any) who will
be attending the meeting as their substitute.

Scrutiny Board Members who have an interest in any report referred to this
meeting, but who are not Members of this Committee, have been invited to
notify the Chair by 12 noon on the day before the meeting that they wish to
speak on a particular item. The Member must indicate to the Chair their
reason for wishing to speak and the issue(s) they wish to raise.

Page 2



Membership: Councillors N Akhtar (Deputy Chair), J Blundell, G Duggins (Chair),
T Khan, R Lakha, J Mutton, M Mutton, K Taylor and D Welsh

By invitation Councillors F Abbott, R Auluck, D Gannon, A Lucas and K Maton

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting
OR if you would like this information in another format or
language please contact us.

Liz Knight
Tel: 024 7683 3073 Email: liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Coventry City Council
Minutes of the Meeting of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee held at 10.00 am on
Wednesday, 9 December 2015

Present:

Members: Councillor G Duggins (Chair)
Councillor N Akhtar (Deputy Chair)
Councillor S Bains (substitute for Councillor T Khan)
Councillor J Blundell
Councillor J Mutton
Councillor M Mutton
Councillor K Taylor
Councillor S Walsh (Substitute for Councillor R Lakha)

Other Members Present:- Councillor Maton, Cabinet Member for Business

Enterprise and Employment
Councillor J Clifford

Employees (by Directorate):

Chief Executive’s: M. Reeves
Resources: S Bennett, V Castree, G Cowley, D Horton-Rayner,
A West
Representatives of the: M. Buxcey, J Gurney, G Kibble, A Markey, D Patten
Welfare Reform Working T Rees
Together Group
Apologies:- Councillor T Khan, Councillor R Lakha,

Councillor D Welsh
Public Business
43. Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
44. Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 21st October were agreed and signed as a true
record.

RESOLVED that, further to Minute 38 relating to “NUCKLE — Arena Railway
Station” officers be requested to provide a written update on the current
situation, including timescale, to all Members of the Committee by 18
December, 2015.

Page 5



45. Welfare Reform Update

The Committee considered a Briefing Note which provided information on Welfare
Reform which had been produced by the Welfare Reform Working Together
Group, made up of a number of agencies from across the City, representatives of
whom attended the meeting.

Attached to the Briefing Note were information relating to:-

eThe membership and remit of the Welfare Reform Working
Together Group

eWelfare Reform report of the Working Group which contained
information under each section on suggested actions to mitigate
effects of the reform

o A Welfare Reform timeline

eCase studies on the impact of welfare reform changes on individuals,
including the impact of those in work

oA Council Tax Support and Welfare Reform Factsheet containing data
on the number of people who have felt the changes and hotspots of
areas in the City most affected

oA Report of a Survey into the Impacts of Welfare Benefits Reform,
November 2015 by Wendy Eades that covered upcoming challenges and
changes, including information on implementation of Universal Credit

eWelfare benefit related highlights in the Spending Review and Autumn
Statement November 2015.

The Committee questioned officers and representatives of the Working Together
Group on aspects of the Briefing Note, particularly in relation to:-

eldentifying families in Coventry who will be most affected by the
reform and providing those families with information

eSanctions, how those sanctions are imposed and appealed
against and information and guidance provided to people about
sanctions

eThe impact of the welfare reform measures on young people,
particularly Care Leavers and Looked After Children

The Chair, Councillor Duggins, on behalf of the Committee, thanked all of the
representatives for their attendance at the meeting.

RESOLVED that the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee:-

1) Notes the content of the Briefing Note and presentation

Page 6



46.

47.

48.

2) Supports the continued work of the Welfare Reform Working
Together Group

3) Requests that the Working Together on Welfare Reform
Group:-

i) Closely monitors the impact of the welfare reforms,
particularly in relation to the impact on young
people, including Looked After Children and Care
Leavers

i) Produces an information leaflet on sanctions, similar
to the model produced by Newcastle

iii) Invites representatives of MIND to join the Working
Together Group

4) Recommends to the Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and
Resources that appropriate information and publicity in relation
to Welfare Reform be sent out with all Council Tax bills

Update on Combined Authorities
The Cabinet Member for Business, Enterprise and Employment, Councillor Maton,
together with Martin Reeves, Chief Executive, provided a comprehensive update

at the meeting on the West Midlands Combined Authority (CA).

The Committee questioned the Cabinet Member and Chief Executive on aspects
of the update including:-

e The Constitution of the CA

eOpportunities for the City to expand and improve transport links as a
result of the CA

e Timescales for its implementation and review

RESOLVED that the update be noted

Outstanding Issues

The Committee notes that all outstanding issues had been included in the Work
Programme.

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2015/2016

The Committee noted their Work Programme for the current municipal year.

Page 7



49. Any Other Items of Public Business
There were no other items of public business.

(Meeting closed at 12.05pm)

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4
-
7

//\ Public report
Coventry City Council Cabinet
Cabinet 5 January 2016
Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee 13 January 2016

Name of Cabinet Member:
Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance and Resources — Councillor D Gannon

Director Approving Submission of the report:
Executive Director People

Ward(s) affected:
Not applicable

Title:
Council Plan — progress at half year 2015/16

Is this a key decision?
No

Executive Summary:

The Council Plan, setting out the strategic direction and priorities for the next ten years, was
approved by Council in January 2014. The plan was refreshed in July 2015 to reflect the
Council’s vision to be a top ten city where everybody can share in the benefits of growth,
including our most vulnerable residents.

This report looks at the progress made in the first six months of 2015/16, that is, for April to
September 2015. A set of headline indicators is used and where applicable, contextual
information has been included to describe what is happening in Coventry and how this compares
with elsewhere.

The Council’s equality objectives are also aligned to the Council Plan priorities. Where available
this report includes analysis to show the impact on protected groups in the city.

Recommendations:

Cabinet is asked to:
e approve the half year performance report for 2015/16.

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is asked to:
e consider the content of the report and identify any areas to be addressed in the work
programmes of the Scrutiny Boards.

List of Appendices included:
Appendix | — Council Plan 2015/16 half-year performance report

Background papers:
None

Page 9


http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceJan16
http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceJan16
http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceJan16
http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceJan16
http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceJan16
http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceJan16

Other useful documents:
Council Plan, revised July 2015
www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/

Council Plan end of year performance report 2014/15 (July 2015)
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s24297/Council Plan Performance 201415
and revised Council Plan 2015.pdf

Equality Strategy end of year progress report 2014/15 (September 2015)
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s25484/Equality strategy - end of year
progress report 2014-15.pdf

Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?
Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee — 13 January 2016

Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or
other body?
No

Will this report go to Council?
No

Page 10


http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s24297/Council%20Plan%20Performance%20201415%20and%20revised%20Council%20Plan%202015.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s24297/Council%20Plan%20Performance%20201415%20and%20revised%20Council%20Plan%202015.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s25484/Equality%20strategy%20-%20end%20of%20year%20progress%20report%202014-15.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s25484/Equality%20strategy%20-%20end%20of%20year%20progress%20report%202014-15.pdf

Report title: Council Plan — Progress at Half Year 2015/16

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Context (or background)

The new Council Plan, setting out the strategic direction and priorities for the next ten
years, was approved by Council in January 2014. Revisions to the plan were approved by
Cabinet in July 2015. This reflected the Council’s ambition to be a top ten city where
everybody can share in the benefits of growth, including our most vulnerable residents.
Whilst the changes were relatively small they reflected progress to date and some of the
changing priorities including:
e recognising Coventry as a visitor destination and centre for arts & culture, sports &
leisure, music & events and increasing the range of people able to access them;
e clarifying that the priorities are being delivered with fewer resources;
o reflecting the work done on age-friendly cities acknowledging the needs of older
people under the reducing health inequalities section; and
e working with neighbours — in recognition of the work and connections with
neighbouring authorities.

The report looks at progress made progress made in the first six months of 2015/16, that is,
for April to September 2015, using a set of headline indicators.

The report is a high-level summary and gives an overview including, where applicable,
contextual information to describe what is happening in Coventry and how this compares
with elsewhere. Where headline indicators have been reported previously, progress has
been compared with previous years; where the indicator is new this will form the baseline
against which to measure future progress.

The Council Plan strategic priorities are delivered through strategic and operational plans
and this is set out in the Council’'s performance management framework.

Strategic: key strategies are in place to deliver the Council Plan priorities and these are
reported to and monitored through the relevant Cabinet Member. Wherever possible the
headline indicators selected for reporting progress of the Council Plan priorities are also
those used to monitor the relevant strategies and thereby performance reporting is aligned.

Operational: each Directorate is responsible for ensuring that the Council Plan priorities
are reflected in their service plans and individual objectives. They will also ensure that
there are appropriate monitoring arrangements in place to identify progress and to take
corrective action as needed.

This report provides the high-level summary of performance and more detailed information
is accessible through the Council’'s web pages. The reporting arrangements consist of:
e a high-level summary published every six months (Appendix A); and
¢ online resources on the Council’s website setting out historical trends, comparators,
interactive maps and data visualisations and links to the Council’s key strategies and
progress reports.

Page 11



2.1

2.2

23

24

3.1

4.1

5.1

5.2

Options considered and recommended proposal

The performance report (Appendix A) shows the progress that has been made for the first
half of the year 2015/16. The overall performance is similar to the year end for 2014/15
reported in July. At present there are 64 headline indicators: 33 improved (52%); 7 stayed
the same (11%); 7 worsened (11%); 4 do not have a target (6%); and progress cannot be
determined for the remaining 13 (20%). This is expected at half year as a number of
indicators are updated annually. Progress have been made in the context of continued cuts
to government grants meaning that by 2015 the Council has had £200 less to spend per
person as compared to 2010.

The Council’s equality objectives are also aligned to the Council Plan priorities and a
progress report for 2014/15 was presented to the Cabinet Member for Policing and
Equalities in September 2015. Where applicable this report includes performance analysis
to show the impact on protected groups in the city; there will not be a separate report on
the equality objectives for the half-year.

As a Marmot city, Coventry recognises that health inequalities result from other areas of
social deprivation. The measures for the wider determinants of health are embedded in the
Council Plan helping to make sure that all service areas contribute to reducing health
inequality in the city.

Cabinet is recommended to consider the progress that has been made across the priorities
in the Council Plan and in the context of increased cuts to government grants. Scrutiny Co-
ordination is recommended to consider whether the report highlights any issues that should
be included in the work programmes for the coming year.

Results of consultation undertaken

Where appropriate, perception measures collected through surveys are used in the
performance report to help to understand Coventry residents’ views of the Council and its
services.

Timetable for implementing this decision

This report forms the top-level summary part of the reporting framework. The web-based
reporting system continues to be updated on a regular basis so that it contains the most
up-to-date performance information. A further progress report for the full year 2015/16 half
year will be reported in July 2016.

Comments from the Executive Director of Resources

Financial implications

The reporting arrangements outlined in section 2.4 have been developed around the
existing performance management system and ICT provision. There have been no
additional costs identified. The Council Plan is supported by and should be considered
alongside the Council’'s Medium Term Financial Strategy approved by Council in November
2015.

Legal implications

The Government has set up a single comprehensive list of all the data that it expects local
government to provide to central government. This has meant that there is now more
flexibility to select performance measures and to determine arrangements that meet the
Council's priorities at a local level. This report describes the reporting arrangements for the

Page 12



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Council Plan which also need to take account of the Government's Code of Recommended
Practice for Local Authorities on Data Transparency.

Other implications

How will this contribute to achievement of the Council's key priorities?

The half year performance report 2015/16 shows progress against the Council’s priorities
as set out in the Council Plan. The Council Plan was revised in July 2015 to make sure that
it reflected the Council’s most current priorities.

The performance management framework, revised September 2015, sets out how the
Council plans and organises the resources at its disposal to achieve the vision and
priorities, as set out in the Council Plan.

How is risk being managed?

The performance management framework helps the Council to manage risk by
systematically measuring progress in relation to the priorities of the Council Plan. This is in
the context of a reduced level of resources available to the Council. The review means that
areas where good progress is being made can be identified, as well as those areas where
progress is not as expected and where corrective action may be needed.

What is the impact on the organisation?

The Council Plan vision and objectives impact on all of the Council's directorates. Effective
performance management arrangements at all levels will help to ensure that the Council's
priorities are delivered.

Equalities / EIA
Planning and reporting on the Council priorities and objectives will have due regard to the
duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 and the need to:
a) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, and victimisation;
b) meet the needs of people regardless of their background; and
c) encourage all people to participate in public life or in other activities where their
participation is low.

Setting equality objectives contributes to meeting the Equality Act 2010 (Specific Duties)
Regulations 2011. The Council has consulted with local equality groups on the equality
measures linked to the revised equality objectives and the Council Plan.

Implications for (or impact on) the environment
Progress will be measured through energy use in Council buildings and schools and
carbon dioxide emissions from local authority operations.

Implications for partner organisations

Whilst this report reflects progress against the Council's priorities, it also includes actions
and measures where the contribution of partners is essential to their delivery.

Page 13


http://beacon.coventry.gov.uk/downloads/download/231/performance_management_framework
http://goo.gl/ckGp0
http://goo.gl/ckGp0
http://goo.gl/ckGp0

Report author(s):

Name and job title:
Si Chun Lam

Corporate Performance Officer

Directorate:

Insight, People Directorate

Tel and email contact:
+44 (0) 24 7683 3910

SiChun.Lam@coventry.gov.uk

Enquiries should be directed to the above person.

Contributor/approver | Title Directorate or Date doc Date response
name organisation sent out received or
approved
Contributors:
Jane Moore Director of Public | People 03.12.2015 15.12.2015
Health
Andy Baker Intelligence People 03.12.2015 15.12.2015
Manager
Martin Yardley Executive Director | Place 03.12.2015 15.12.2015
Chris West Executive Director | Resources 03.12.2015 15.12.2015
Bev McLean Performance Insight, People 01.12.2015 09.12.2015
Information
Officer
Lara Knight Governance Resources 04.12.2015 07.12.2015
Services Officer
Names of approvers for submission:
(officers and members)
Finance: Paul Jennings Finance Manager | Resources 08.12.2015 09.12.2015
Finance: Rachael Sugars | Finance Manager | Resources 03.12.2015 09.12.2015
Legal: Helen Lynch Legal Services Resources 03.12.2015 07.12.2015
Director: Gail Quinton Executive Director | People 03.12.2015 15.12.2015
Members: Clir D Gannon | Cabinet Member 04.12.2015 15.12.2015

for Strategic
Finance and
Resources

This report is published on the Council's website: www.coventry.gov.uk/meetings/

Page 14



http://www.coventry.gov.uk/meetings/

Appendix|

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

// ’& Page 15
/f www.coventry.gov.uk/performance/

Coventry City Council


mailto:Andy.Baker@coventry.gov.uk

Contents

Executive summary 3
Globally connected: promoting the growth of a sustainable Coventry economy 5
Locally committed: improving the quality of life for Coventry people 13
Delivering our priorities with fewer resources 21
List of new, revised or deleted indicators and indicators with no data available 24
Council Plan

Coventry: A Top Ten City, the Council Plan, was approved in January 2014 and was last revised and updated in July 2015:

Coventry A Top Ten City

Our vision and priorities for the next ten years

GoﬂﬂeCted..
"Z@ <§<>\N&\S\Of ’ SUSta%éc%
Q ,g@ Q)é)/ d Attractive, cleaner and greener city

Safer communities

Protecting the most vulnerable g Improving educational outcomes
Reducing health inequalities | Improving health and wellbeing

Supporting business growth Jobs for local people
Creating the infrastructure Reducing the impact of poverty

City centre for the 215t century _ Supply, choice & quality of housing

Raising the city’s profile Arts, sports & cultural opportunities
o V{\gn’ues with fewe-

@&“Q

Making the most of our assets Active citizens; strong, involved communities

Indi Symbol P Target
The Council uses headline indicators agreed with Yo Uodated data ncartoég/;eilsasble - arge
managers to show progress made towards its priorities. P

This is supported by a wider basket of measures that help

explain the trends and story behind the headlines. Where - Target cannot
possible, indicators are selected from key strategies and o be set

aligned to directorate priorities. In addition to headline
indicators, this report includes equality indicators in italics.
Coventry City Council’'s performance reporting

Abbreviations & symbols used arrangements are made up of a high-level summary

S/N = Statistical neighbours (similar authorities) published every six months (this report); and online
resources on the Council’s website setting out historical
trends, comparators, interactive maps and data
visualisations and links to the Council’s key strategies and

Find out more

WMM = West Midlands metropolitan area
WMR = West Midlands Region

progress reports.

Symbol Progress Target
@ Progress made towards the target On-target

(right direction)
G Moving away from target Off-target

(wrong direction)
é Progress is similar or unchanged -

P a¢pestaligcaly insignificant) www.coventry.gov.uk/performance/



http://www.coventry.gov.uk/performance/

Council Plan COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

Executive summary: overall performance COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

COUNCIL PLAN MEASURED WITH

64‘ HEADLINE INDICATORS

18 for globally connected
33 for locally committed
13 for delivering our priorities with fewer resources

Of the headline indicators...

63% improved/maintained its position

11% got worse (down from 22% at end of year)

20% can't say (up from 7% at end of year)*
69%0 target not applicable

Globally connected

Overall performance similar to the year end for 2014/15

reported in July. Progress have been made in the context
of continued cuts to government grants meaning that by

2015 the Council has had £200 less to spend per person
as compared to 2010. 11

*This is expected at half year as a number of indicators are updated annualy. ~ Qverall position
Note: the count of headline indicators, above, does not match the number of

indicators featured in this report, as this report includes both Council Plan and . , .
equaty indicators. A full st of indicators is available oniine. See page 24 for detals,  IMProved | stayed the same | got worse | can't say | target not applicable

Globally connected: promoting the growth of a sustainable Coventry econoniy

Locally committed
*_

Delivering our priorities with fewer resources

COVENTRY IS A MEDIAN PAY FOR OUR RESIDENTS
Tor 10 CITY INCREASED
FOR GOOD GROWTH MORE THAN REGIONALLY OR NATIONALLY
out of 39 cities in the pwc Good Growth for Cities 2015 report >

*

THE NUMBER OF ENTERPRISES 144,500 RESIDENTS
GREW BY 11 % ECONOMICALLY ACTIVE IN EMPLOYMENT

highest number in employment since quarterly records began in 2004
FROM MARCH 2014 TO MARCH 2015

*
COUNCIL SUPPORTING THE COVENTRY

BUSINESS RATES BASE HOWEVER
CITY OF CULTURE 2021
FELL BY 004'% BID RAISING THE PROFILE OF THE CITY

*
RETAIL FOOTFALL \0’&\\1

NS
INCREASED IN COVENTRY ©

WHEN IT DECREASED NATIONALLY e S e

*

connected




Council Plan COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

l u -" ].- - thequalityoflifeﬁorCoventrypOOl)le COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

5% FEWER CRIMES &

IN CONTRAST TO THE REGIONAL/NATIONAL TREND 6//

* Y Committed

LIFE EXPECTANCY AT BIRTH

978.6 | 82.30

in years; for 2012-2014
* CONTINUING HIGH NUMBERS OF

PRIMARY SCHOOLS DOING WELL WITH LOOI(ED AFTER CHILDREN
34% *

ATTENDING A GOOD/OUTSTANDING SCHOOL
& 78% ACHIEVE LEVEL 4+ AT KEY STAGE 2 7,068 868
* REFERRALS TO HOMELESSNESS
AT SECONDARY LEVEL SOCIAL CARE CASES PREVENTED

23 % *

ATTENDING A GOOD/OUTSTANDING SCHOOL

& 50.4% ACHIEVE 5+ GCSES AT A*-C 34.7% OF WASTE

atfirstentry
New secondary school improvement model being implemented FROM HOUSEHOLDS RECYCLED OR COMPOSTED

Delivering our priorities with fewer resources

ONLINE TRANSACTIONS NOW ACCOUNT FOR

£9.6 MILLION

%
TRANSFORMATION SAVINGS DELIVERED 20 0
TARGET OF £11.8M MISSED OF TRANSACTIONS WITH THE COUNCIL
* *

ON TRACK TO SAVE CUSTOMER JOURNEY PROGRAMME SAVED

£3 MILLION £500K

FROM RATIONALISING PROPERTY PORTFOLIO THROUGH DEMAND MANAGEMENT AND

* CHANNEL SHIFT; NEW CUSTOMER SERVICES
WORKFORCE HEADCOUNT NOW AT... CENTRE AT BROADGATE NOW OPEN
4,276.57 FTE | crrites Wit o
A REDUCTION OF A FURTHER 174.64 FTE ?}K\QO resoufo@
N
* 06 v
Y% 56.8%
55.3 0 ° 0
COUNCIL TAX BUSINESS RATES
COLLECTED COLLECTED

HIGHER THAN 54.9% AND 54 %
RESPECTIVELY. AT THE SAME TIME LAST YEAR

Page



Globally connected
Supporting businesses to grow

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

The number of enterprises in Coventry grew by 11% in
2014-15, that is, by 900 enterprises. Coventry’s growth rate
was the 12" highest of all metropolitan authorities and it
was slightly higher than the regional and national rates;
although Coventry was starting from a lower base. As is
nationally, the vast majority of enterprises in Coventry
(77%) have less than five employees.

Coventry’s business growth compared...

Growthin...
201314 2014-15 Coventry’s growth rate of
Doncaster 0 4.7% @ 20.7%  EETANGSVRIINEPL
Knowsley LNAYCIR T EEV R iohest of all cities. This
Manchester O 87% O 132% 2013/14. While Coventry's
_Har“ew' URIEY IRV Y cnterprise growth is sl igh,
ven Q 2% O 11.3% other cities have now caught
Leicester 0 80% O 11.3% up: for instance, Doncaster
Ir:lortlt(ijonh g ZSZ" 2 1823’ grew by 21% and now has
otihgham P oo more enterprises as a rate of
Birmingham 0 59% @ 106% its population than Coventry.

Miton Keynes @ 53% © 10.1%

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

The Council’s jobs and growth strategy sets out a number
of targets to support businesses to grow. In addition various
programmes are in place, including Think Local — building
on the Council’s commitment to social value by ensuring
that the economic benefits to local people and businesses
are maximised; and Skills 4 Growth — a Regional Growth
Fund project helping to improve skills in the workplace to
support growth.

In addition, the Council works with partners, including the
Chamber of Commerce and the Local Enterprise
Partnership to support businesses. For instance,
businesses are also supported through the Coventry and
Warwickshire Growth Hub, funded by the City Deal.

2,000 firms

helped to access finance

+|]ﬂ|] creating new jobs

Coventry & Warwickshire
Local Enterprise Partnership

CwW) Growth

Provides advice & support
to Coventry & Warwickshire

businesses; removing
barriers to growth and
helping create jobs

+ 0 new equipment and processes

growing business rates
crucial for re-investing into local services

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

8 : 835 enterprises in the city

+11.3% year-on-year growth in Coventry

a faster rate of growth than the West Midlands metropolitan
area and England averages

Of Coventry’s 8,835 enterprises. ..

=

<£100k tumover

£100k to £1m turnover

£1m+ turover

& 7% (6.785)

<5 employees

6%
<« 21% (1,865) e

5 and 49 employees

<« 2% (190)

50+ employees

oI

Progress fowards the 2015/16 jobs and growih sirategy fargets

205 businesses assisted (77% of target achieved)

1,670 new jobs secured (167% of target achieved)

£322.6m investment secured (430% of target achieved)

4 new businesses investing in Coventry (0% of taret achieved)
Thinklocal

55 local firms benefitted from supply chain opportunities on

major developments in the city

1,000 young people attended site visits or career talks

Skills 4 Growth

156 employees from 37 small/medium enterprises in the
advanced manufacturing and engineering sector provided with
skills training support

CW.Growih Hub:a case study.

The Growth Hub helped The Empire, a new live music venue in
Far Gosford Street, access £50,000 in loans to pay for the
development of the building and acquire state of the art lighting
and sound equipment; creating 21 jobs in the city.

Equality and diversity

+ 444 expanding business premises i 1909/ offims engaged by the Growth Hub had female

contacts
i 23% of Coventry firms dealt with by the Growth Hub
are based in the city’s most deprived wards of
Binley and Willenhall, Foleshill, Henley and
Longford (since its inception)

Previous Current
Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress | Target Status
Number of enterprises 7,940 (+7.2%) 8,835 (+11.3%) | +9.8% in WMM March 2015 i)
Mar 2014 Mar 2015 +8.5% in England March 2015 Paae 1¢




Globally connected COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

c I- “ - E l l COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

Improving infrastructure and transport connectivity

The Council is working with partners to create the
infrastructure for the city to grow and thrive, including the
Friargate business district near the railway station, and
making the city more accessible for businesses, visitors and
local people through better road, rail and digital connections.

The Friargate development includes 14 Grade-A office

buildings, two hotels and new residential dwellings, set

within new landscaped public realm including an extended * ’

Greyfriars Green park and greatly enhanced pedestrian O Proposals for the railway station include a new entrance
access between the city centre and the railway station. fronting Warwick Road, new bus station and parking.

- ! - -

£297.9m "“Ea

Growing business rates is a crucial source of income for the
future. The city’s business rates base, however, has
decreased by £1.3m from April (£299.2m). This is expected
as the city continues to demolish premises in preparation for
future growth. The rate does change through the year
reflecting both new rateable properties brought onto the rating
list and amounts taken off due to demolitions and downward
revaluations relating to appeals.

RS w g e R p\a?'v

O Computer generated imagery of the 37-acre Friargate
development site upon completion.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

Friargate and City Centre South

At the new Friargate business district, Copthall House by the
railway station has now been demolished; the extended
Greyfriars Green and the bridge deck is now open to
pedestrians and road traffic; and designers have been
appointed for the second office building. Construction of the
new 13-storey Council office building begun in September.

Work has also progressed with City Centre South —in
September, the Council approved a package of financial
support and a new procurement exercise to find a

= 7
>
LP7S

':,’“'/ e =

: : . : f» ML I T e —
of a West Midlands devolution deal has also resulted in a i MﬂESiit&{x\m\‘m ?“§
potential cash boost of £150 million to speed up the ' o ' ' e

regeneration of the city centre. O The new bridge deck and extended Greyfriars Green.

Digital connectivity Businesses benefit/tior]gs]:rtorpe %gonnection voucher
ril— September

As part of Superconnected Coventry, a broadband
connection voucher scheme was set up with funding from the
Department for Culture, Media and Sport to provide grants to
businesses to upgrade to superfast broadband. This helped
businesses boost their connectivity and take advantage of the

benefits of doing business online. The Coventry scheme 215 firms 393 firms 331 firms
covered postcodes gnd addresses in Coventry, Warwickshire Coventry Warwickshire Northamptonshire
and Northamptonshire. £300k value £400k value £330k value
Previous Current
Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Business rates base £299.2m £297.9m - £299.2m+
(total ratedﬂag@)zo Mar 2015 Sep 2015 2015/16




Globally connected
City centre for the 21% century

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

The Council is working with partners to redevelop
Coventry’s city centre as part of its aspiration for Coventry to
become a top ten city. This requires continued effort to
attract, sustain and leverage investment into the city. Over
the past few years the Council has succeeded in bidding for
various rounds of funding from the European Regional
Development Fund (ERDF) to transform the public realm in
the city centre. In March, the Council approved a Phase 3
programme of works.

Coventry’s retail footfall bucked the national trend and
increased at a time when it decreased nationally. While
recovering to 47" place in the CACI retail footprint rankings
for UK centres, Coventry city centre’s retail performance is
still below the level expected for its size, as the 10" largest
city by population in England.

Gross value added (GVA) is a measure of change in the
value of the economy due to the production of goods and
services. Coventry’s GVA per head increased by £143
(+0.67%) to £21,382 in 2014 — slower than across the
metropolitan area (+1.68%) or nationally (+3.69%).

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

In 2014/15 the Council submitted a bid for £11.7m of funding
from the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) for

the Phase 3 works. This June, the ERDF awarded £3m to the

Council, with a deadline for all schemes and programmes to
be completed by the end of December.

The public realm programmes were prioritised
and designed with the assumption that not

all of the funding bid for will be achieved,

and by combining the ERDF funding
with previous and other funding, the
Council is still able to deliver core
parts of the Phase 3 public realm
programme including works at
Fairfax St/Whittle Arch, Hill Top,
Belgrade Plaza, Far Gosford Street and

Lidice Place

Belgrade Plaza
enhanced public space + improved route .
to West Orchards: alleviating congestion

b
qn
A4 | ‘

] ‘T
enhanced setting of St John’s Church / E | |
and events space: increasing footfall |

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Coventry City Centre: facts and figures
Retail footprint rankings
2011-2015

‘2011 2013 L‘ZOE
Change in footfall

Apr-Sep 2015 compared to Apr-Sep 2014
219, $04%
COVENTRY NATIONAL AVERAGE

Prime rental values

£165/sqft

)

Retail floor space

= £69,900<m

(

Fairfax St/\Whittle Arch & Hill Top
improved connectivity between Cathedral &
Transport Museum: better tourism experience

e

Lidice Place. City Centre South
cash boost from combined
authority deal ’
P b 1 I Far Gosford Street
u IC rea m » Fr'argat; car parking and improved entrance to
1 : Fargo Village: ing trad
Improvements construction of new 13-storey RN SRS
Council office building started
Previous Current
Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress | Target | Status
Gross value added (GVA) per £21,239 £21,362 £26,003 Warks; £19,778 WMM; é ° @
head 2013 2014 provisional | £25,367 England 2014 provisional
Change in city centre footfall -3.6% +1.9% -0.4% UK Index Apr-Sep 2015 T
(year-on-year %) 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 Paae 2
Fage <«




Globally connected

Raising the profile of Coventry

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

The Council wants the city to be a place where businesses
to choose to relocate; where there are developed economic,
business and trade links with other cities; and a place seen
as a visitor destination and centre for arts & culture; sports &
leisure; music & events.

West Midlands Combined Authority

The Cities and Local Government Devolution Bill sets out
the Government’s plan to devolve powers and funding to
larger cities with appropriate sub-regional governance
arrangements. To ensure that Coventry benefits from this
policy, the Council agreed in principle to create a combined
authority based on the preferred option of councils from the
Coventry and Warwickshire sub-region (including Hinckley
and Bosworth), reflecting the city’s economic geography,
along with councils from the Greater Birmingham and
Solihull and Black Country Local Enterprise Partnerships’
areas. A combined authority covering these areas would
mean that Coventry is part of the largest combined authority
in the country, giving the city the economic clout to compete
on a global scale; providing new opportunities for economic
growth and benefits for residents, businesses and increased
productivity and the re-balancing of the UK economy.

UK City of Culture 2021 Bid

Nationally, following the success of the European Capitals of
Culture programme, the UK government developed a UK
City of Culture programme, giving cities the opportunity to
bid for a prestigious cultural title. Derry-Londonderry was the
first UK City of Culture in 2013; and Hull was selected as the
UK City of Culture in 2017. In May, the Department for
Culture, Media and Sport confirmed that the next
competition will be held in 2017, when cities can bid for the
prestigious title of UK City of Culture 2021.

In July, the Council approved a decision to support a
Coventry bid for the UK City of Culture 2021 title, fitting with
the Council’s priority for Coventry to raise its profile.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

West Midlands Combined Authority

On 17 November, Coventry, along with Birmingham, Dudley,
Sandwell, Solihull, Walsall, and Wolverhampton; and the
chairs of the Coventry & Warwickshire, Black Country and
Greater Birmingham & Solihull local enterprise partnerships
signed a devolution deal.

As part of the deal, there will be a new elected metro mayor
who will take on new powers handed from government.

The deal brings in an extra £36.5m a year for 30 years, plus
gives the region access to funding for transport, housing,
business investment, land reclamation, business support
and employment, education and skills. Specifically for
Coventry, there is also a cash boost of £150million to speed
up the regeneration of Coventry city centre; and a sprint bus

link to thp&ﬁ%seg QISZ UK Central station.

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

WEST MIDLANDS
COMBINED AUTHORITY

e

&

Y
-

O The West Midlands Combined Authority.

COV 2021
PM BACKING

#thisiscoventry

UK City of Culture 2021 Bid

In September, the Coventry 2021 bid team appointed a bid
coordinator; and in November, two open events were held to
begin galvanising local cultural and visitor attractions,
theatres, community organisations to back the bid.

i =
. N ‘ \‘pﬁéﬁA S
. i 8 7 -
- N « 25 : s
=i e 1 % 1 T
3 =%
.}

2024

R CoventVy -
M BACKIN
THE BID

#ithisiscoventry s =



Globally connected
Jobs for local people

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

In the twelve months to June 2015, there were 144,500
Coventry residents economically active in employment In emplo ent

This is the highest number of people in employment evér O
recorded since quarterly records began in 2004. This O 144,500 people
represents 66.1% of people aged 16-64, the highest O
6 O 7 A) 64,800 females_

percentage recorded in the past eighteen months. The
percentage gap between male and female employment has
L4
79,800 males

increased to 10.7% (from 9.6% in the year to March). O
Unemployment has fallen in Coventry but remains higher 7 1 4 /
than nationally. There has been alarge increase in u O
female unemployment in contrast to the direction of

travel nationally. Inthe end of year report, we reported that Unemploymen'\'
there was a gendered pattern to unemployment with

Coventry’'s male unemployment significantly higher than i@

nationally. This has now reversed: at 5.8% (4,900) male 6 7% \: 6 2% \\:: 5 7% \‘:' 26

unemployment now matches the national average, but the I:
5 Coventry A " West |V|IdS A Great Bntaln,

__________________
~~~~~~
\\\\\\\\\\

G

female unemployment rate at 6.4% (4,400) is significantly
higher than the national average of 5.4%. \ X

e
~~~~~~
_________________________

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

The Jobs and Growth Strategy sets out a plan to help provide
jobs and prosperity for local people.

Since April, the employment team has engaged 3,547 people Y&
and 827 have been helped into work at the city centre Job Pl
Shop. Often these are people who are not accessing the help

they need to find work, such as families living in poverty;

young people without appropriate support; or people facing E&ECAT' Nr

(0]
challenges such as mental ill health. 3 1 9 6 NEETs
~N

Progress fowardsthe 2015/18 jobs and growth sirategy fargets supported into work, further education, self-

18,177 customer assists (4% of target achieved) employment or another positive outcome

3,547 people engaged (87% of target achieved) % 7 2 |
emplioyers

827 people into jobs (3% of target achieved) g@
196 young people into positive destinations (131% of target achieved) /\52 worked with the Job Shop to deliver
recruitment, training and jobs

72 people helped to improve their skills (109% of target achieved)

21,000 visitors

to the Job Shop so far this year

Previous Current

Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress Target Status

Employment rate (residents) 64.3% 66.1% 70.3%-WMR Jul 14-Jun 15 i)
Jan-Dec 2014 Jul 14-Jun 15 73.3%-England Jul 14-Jun 15

Employment rate (female 60.6% 60.7% 64.8%-WMR July 14-June 15 g i @
residents) Apr 14-Mar 15 Jul 14-Jun 15 68.0%-GB Jul 14-Jun 15
Employment rate (male 70.2% 71.4% 75.8%-WMR July 14-June 15 i)
residents) Apr 14-Mar 15 Jul 14-Jun 15 78.2%-GB Jul 14-Jun 15
Unemployment rate (model- 75% 6.7% 6.2%-WMR July 14-June 15 @ Il @
based) Jan-Dec 2014 Jul 14-Jun 15 5.7%-GB Jul 14-Jun 15
JSA claimants (seasonally- 2.1% 1.9% 2.2%-WMR Sep 2015 4
adjusted) Apr 2015 Sep 2015 1.9%-UK Sep 2015
% point difference in JSA 3.7% 3.4% - Q Iyl g
claimants by electoral ward Apr 2015 Sep 2015
18-24 year olds claiming 1.7% 1.7% 2.6%-WMR Sep 2015 e g e
jobseeker’s allowance (JSA) Mar 2015 Sep 2015 2.2%-UK Sep 2015 Page 27




Globally connected

" Reducing the impact of poverty

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Change in median full-time annual pay

201415
Coventry

The continuing economic recovery means that the median pay for Coventry
residents has increased and indeed Coventry has seen a larger increase than regionally

or nationally. However, the 2015 English indices of multiple deprivation, a measure of

deprivation across seven domains (income, employment, education, health, crime, barriers
to housing and services and the living environment) reveal that there are still many parts of
the city that are among the country’s most deprived areas. So it remains very important to

reduce the impact of poverty, especially for the city’s more deprived communities.

Of the city’s 195 small areas (lower-layer super output areas or LSOAS)...

36 (1 8%) are among the country’s 10% most deprived areas;

87 (45%) are among the country’s 30% most deprived areas; and
5 (3%) are among the country’s 10% most affluent areas.

West Midlands
Region

$

Note that the gender pay gap does not take into account differences in

England %

Gender pay gap all age groups

Coventry, 2015

job roles. Source: ONS Annual Survey of Hours and Eamings
Over the past few years, the Council has had a significant cut in the amount of money it gets from its main government grant. More
deprived and urban authorities like Coventry are facing a bigger share of the cuts (Joseph Rowntree Foundation, 2015, The Cost of the

Cuts). This means that the Council have had to look at the way we spend its money and make savings:

What is it?

Why does it need

to change?

Council Tax support scheme

Council Tax Support is a means-tested

discount to help low income households.
In 2014/15 over £27.6m was awarded to

33,500 households.

With less cash to fund this scheme, the
Council has to cut the level of support
provided.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

Connecting Communities

A radical redesign of Council services so
they are delivered together in one place
in the communities and neighbourhoods
where there is most need.

Massive grant cuts mean that the
Council has to take a new approach,
working with statutory and voluntary
agencies and the wider community.

Grants to external organisations

The Council provides grant funding of
around £9m to arts, cultural and sports
trusts; advice and advocacy; and health
and social care organisations in the city.

Grant payments are being reviewed to
make the necessary savings.

The Council is trying to protect communities facing higher levels of deprivation, who are typically more reliant on Council services.

Council Tax support scheme

Connecting Communities

Grants to external organisations

What is being The Council's preferred option would The Council seeks to develop a better The Council is proposing a targeted

proposed? require all residents of working age to digital offer; standardise library opening grant funding reduction: stopping some
make a minimum payment of 15% hours; and work with the community to funding altogether and reducing others
towards their bill from April 2016. provide youth and community services. by between 0% and 30.7%.

How will this This option would have a fairly even This strategy addresses the concerns of | This option will allow the Council to

protect the most
vulnerable in the
community?

impact across all equality groups, with a
slightly higher reduction for couples and
larger families.

the previous City Centre First strategy;
and is intended to give communities a
greater say in co-designing services.

review the current structure of its grant
awards and change the balance of
these awards in some key areas.

Separately, the Council has undertaken work to inform people of the forthcoming introduction of Universal Credit — raising awareness of
the process in conjunction with the Department for Work and Pensions through pop-up shops and workshops. Over 50 people from
advice services and registered social landlords attended workshops; and a Social Inclusion Network has been set up, involving 20
partners from a network of organisations across the city including the city’s two universities and the refugee centre.

Previous Current

Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Median annual pay £21,120 £21,860 £21,096-WMR 2015 prov. é I Q
(residents) 2014 revised 2015 provisional | £22,716-England 2015 prov.
Full-time median annual pay £25,090 £26,902 £25,650-WMR 2015 prov. i)
(residents) 2014 revised 2015 provisional | £27,869-England 2015 prov.
Full-time median annual pay £22,066 £22,260 £22,041-WMR 2015 prov. @ i Q
(female residents) 2014 revised 2015 provisional | £24,292-England 2015 prov.
Full-time median annual pay £27,703 £31,109 £28,182-WMR 2015 prov. i)
(male residents) 2014 revised 2015 provisional | £30,165-England 2015 prov.
Gender pay gap (full-time hourly 15.7% 14.8% 11.2%-WMR 2015 prov. 4
eamings excuding overtime) 2014 revised | 2015 provisional | 10.0%-England 2015 prov.

1 MUL; [

10



https://www.jrf.org.uk/report/cost-cuts-impact-local-government-and-poorer-communities
https://www.jrf.org.uk/report/cost-cuts-impact-local-government-and-poorer-communities
http://moderngov.coventry.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=23909&PlanId=0&Opt=3
http://moderngov.coventry.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=23909&PlanId=0&Opt=3
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s26397/Connecting%20Communities.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s26397/Connecting%20Communities.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s26397/Connecting%20Communities.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?ID=131
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?ID=131
http://moderngov.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s24887/Public%20Consultation%20-%20Local%20Council%20Tax%20Support%20Scheme%20-%20Appendix.pdf
http://moderngov.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s24887/Public%20Consultation%20-%20Local%20Council%20Tax%20Support%20Scheme%20-%20Appendix.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?ID=131
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?ID=131
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?ID=131

Globally connected
Supply, choice & quality of housing

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

A recent Coventry Telegraph analysis found that while the _ o
Coventry population increased by 39,254 people inthe past ~ Ihe Council wants more houses to be built. Since
decade (from 298,174 to 337,428), the overall number of new  Apyj| there has been.. .

houses rose by just 9,340 in the decade to March 2015 — .
. +3OO domestic properties

meaning that “there are 4.2 extra people in Coventry for every
This has contributed to...

one extra home”.
112.42mM Council Tax base

Source: Coventry Telegraph (2 December 2015) “Coventry faces housing crisis as

population growth outstrips home building by four to one”
In particular, the Council wants to encourage
larger, aspirational housing. Since April, there has

http://www.coventrytelegraph.net/news/coventry-news/coventry-faces-housing-crisis-
been...

I'h'l' 199 larger properties

Recognising the scale of Coventry’s housing problem, the
in Council Tax bands C-H

Council has made it a key priority to increase the supply,
choice and quality of housing in the city. While the Council
cannot build its own houses, it can influence the market. In
particular, the Council wants builders to build larger,
aspirational family homes in the city.

In this half year, there has been a slight increase in the
number of domestic properties in Coventry —and a
corresponding increase in the Council Tax base; with the net
collectible debit having increased by 2% since April and by
4.4% in the past twelve months.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

It is important to balance the use of land for housing and
employment, to ensure that there is a range of housing
available for people working in the city — and for there to be
enough employment land available for businesses to create
the sort of jobs and growth required in the city.

Coventry City Council has commissioned GL Hearn Limited,
a property consultancy, to undertake various studies about
the local housing market. In 2013, GL Hearn conducted a
joint strategic housing market assessment across the
Coventry and Warwickshire sub-region looking at housing
need across the sub-region.

Last September, a draft strategic housing land availability
assessment was published. A revised and updated version
will be published in January 2016 along with all other
supporting material as part of the proposed engagement
period for the Local Plan. This October, an employment land
study was conducted for Coventry — combining housing
supply and demand; commuting patterns and employment
land supply and demand.

+

more homes needed every year until 2031

hectares of employment land needed up to 2031

Previous Current

Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Council Tax base £118.78m £121.20m | - é @

31 Mar 2015 30 Sep 2015
Number of domestic 138,416 138,716 -
properties 31 Mar 2015 30 Sep 2015
Domestic properties in the 29.08% (40,251) | 29.16% (40,450) | 35.16%-WMM 31 Mar 2014 0 Q
higher Council Tax bands 31 Mar 2015 30 Sep 2015 55.48%-England 31 Mar 2014 A I

11



http://www.coventrytelegraph.net/news/coventry-news/coventry-faces-housing-crisis-population-10530542
http://www.coventrytelegraph.net/news/coventry-news/coventry-faces-housing-crisis-population-10530542

Globally connected COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

! 8 II l I .Io COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

Culture Coventry

Belgrade Theatre d It
In April-dune 2015, there were 45,666 audiences at Belgrade Am an cu ure

Theatre productions and show, compared to 35,118 the year Quarter 1 (Apr-Jun) 2015
before. There is a slight increase in the percentage of

audiences from priority postcode areas from 42% to 43%; 4
2.3% reported a disability (up from 1.9%). Belgrade y

Herbert Art Gallery and Museum oy audiences

The Herbert Art Gallery and Museum saw 70,197 visitors in
April-dune 2015, up from 59,709 at the same time last year. H e rbe rII. 70 197
There were 1,634 visits to the Herbert-managed Lunt Roman  ait callery & Museumn, Coventry

Fort and 6,366 to the Priory Visitors Centre. visitors

Coventry Transport Museum

The Coventry Transport Museum saw 76,773 visitors in April T COVENTRY
to June 2015, down from 104,002 at the same time last year. I’a ﬂ S P O rt
Numbers are down as the museum was closed for MUSEUM visitors

refurbishment for a significant portion in this time period
before reopening in June 2015

Godiva Festival 2015 COVENTRY

The Godiva Festival is the UK’s biggest free family music % 1 4 1 OOO
festival. The 2015 festival saw 141,000 visits — beating the

125,500 visits in 2014. This year, the Festival picked up the 2015 VISITORS
trophy for Tourism Event of the Year at the inaugural

Coventry and Warwickshire Culture and Tourism Awards.
WHAT’S BEING DONE?
City of Culture 2021 Bid

The Council has set up a steering group to research, 2021
develop and fund-raise for a bid for Coventry to become the
UK City of Culture in 2021. The group includes figures from V

business, culture and the arts, as well as councillors and

representatives from the two universities.

A successful bid would place Coventry in a global,

prestigious spotlight that would bring a range of cultural, The steering group is committed to involve as many people
social and economic benefits to the city and sub-region. In  from across the city as possible; and will include all forms of
July, the Council committed £1.1 million to develop the city’s arts including visual arts, literature, music, theatre and dance,
cultural sector. If successful the bid will bring in £80 million to architecture, craft, creative industries, design, heritage,

the local economy — a significant boost to Coventry’s historic environment, museums and galleries, libraries,
aspiration to be a top ten city. archives, films, broadcasting and media.
Sports

As part of Coventry’s 10 year Sport Strategy, the Council
launched its first major project, #Ucan Foleshill, a three-year
project aimed at increasing community participation in
sporting activities. Funded by Sport England’s Community

M1l ¥ 4,972 people

il  enoouraged to take partin and enjoy sport

Sport Activation Fund, the £215,000 programme was named [I 820 / o , B
community project of the year at the 2015 Coventry, Solihull p2> S8 0 from black and minority ethnic communities
and Warwickshire (CSW) Sports Awards. ﬂ

This year, #Ucan Foleshill helped with the transition and 156%0 increase in membership at Centre AT7

closure of Foleshill Sports and Leisure Centre and support
and encourage people to use the new state of the art
swimming facilities at the Centre AT7 nearby.

Page 26

12



Locally committed
Attractive, cleaner and greener city

"

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

1,02

fly-tipping incidents
in April-September

1E1(e[21] <2,640 incidents

Half of the city’s fly-tipping takes place in
Hillfields and Foleshill

o
i 1%
of fly-tipped waste
are household items

25% Foleshill

26% Hillfields
St. Michael's)

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

of fly-tipping occurs
on footpaths

In this half-year, the Council has taken more proactive action
against fly-tipping: officers have been deployed at fly-tipping
hotspots to carry out specific educational and enforcement
campaigns.

A successful bid was made in February to the Department
for Transport's (DfT) Local Highways Maintenance
Challenge Fund. In the summer, the Council obtained
funding of £1.8 million for improvement of the strategic
highway over the next three years and £5.5m for the
upgrade of the Swanswell viaduct (the raised section
between junctions 2 and 3 of the ring road).

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

11,853 tonnes (34.7%)

household waste recycled/composted in
April to June, 5.8% down from the same time last year

40 miles
28 sites

Carriageway treated

Footways improved

L‘. L.

The Council empties approximately 240,000
bins every week and 99.9% of bins are emptied on time.

The Coventry Recycling Club was launched in May. Members
of the Coventry Recycling Club earn points when recycling
improves in their area and points are then donated to their
chosen good cause.

There are over 1,200 members of the club and so far £1,250
was donated to good causes including...

The Enterprise Club for
Disabled People;

15t Coventry (Allesley Village)
Scout Group; and

Peggy's Park Community
Centre.
Previous Current
Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Fly-tips in the city 2,811 1,025 5,442-All Mets 2013/14 <2640
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015/16 2015/16
Household waste recycled 40.5% 34.7% 40.2%-All Mets 2013/14 40%+
and composted Apr-Jun 2014/15 | Apr-Jun 2015/16
Page 27

13



http://www.coventry.gov.uk/info/121/roads_highways_and_pavements/1088/extra_department_for_transport_funding
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s26338/201516%20Second%20Quarter%20Financial%20Monitoring%20Report%20to%20September%202015.pdf
http://democraticservices.coventry.gov.uk/documents/s26338/201516%20Second%20Quarter%20Financial%20Monitoring%20Report%20to%20September%202015.pdf

Locally committed COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

s s .I. COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

Trends in overall crime The majority of people feel safe

Overall crimein Coventry has fallen — West Midlands Police Feeling the Difference Survey Jan-Apr 2015

this is in contrast to regional and national trends - 9 A% There are however differences
"»9«' between parts of the city:

feel safe

Eevent |
i duringtheday ‘lIFee/sei®

Coventry continues to experience an overall reduction in total 0 2 '
recorded crime. This is in contrast to the national trend and 80% NoRTH WEST NORTH E
other areas in the West Midlands metropolitan area, where feel safe

overall crime increased. after dark

There has, however, been an increase in violence offences ; . .
and also in incidents of domestic violence and sexual abuse.  Hate crime incidents
This is in common with other areas of the West Midlands and  Reported offences motivated by hatred/prejudice towards a person

nationally. because of their actual/perceived protected characteristic of. ..
There were 292 hate crime incidents recorded this half year; o Apr2014-Mar 2015 Apr-Sep 2015
of these, 224 (77%) were racist incidents. 13 incidents were ~ disability 12 24
recorded as religious hate crime, although it is widely race/ethnicity 323 224
recognised that there is a potential overlap in recording —itis  sex/gender/transgender <5 <5
not clear whether some of the incident are religious or racist ~ sexual orientation 26 29
hate crime incidents. religion/belief 12 13
There were 6,913 crimes recorded in priority neighbourhoods ~ gypsy/traveller <5 <5
in April to September 2015, a 9% reduction compared to the ~ not stated 58 <5

same time last year. This includes nuisance and anti-social  Note: 2015/16 data includes crime and non-crime incidents.
behaviour incidents — but is an estimated figure as not all
crimes can be mapped to a location.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

Encouraging people to report crime  Safeguarding & sharing information Working with local communities

The police recognise that crime is The MASH (multi-agency safeguarding In July, the Council arranged for
changing, and action is being takento  hub) has helped partner agencies representatives of local faith groups to
target violence-related offences like across social care; police; and health, to meet with the West Midlands Police
domestic violence and sexual abuse. improve sharing and reporting and Crime Commissioner to discuss
This includes encouraging people to information, so that early intervention community safety. Community
report crime, providing appropriate care and action can be taken to prevent representatives used this as an
to victims; and taking positive action escalation of problems. opportunity to set out the areas where
against perpetrators of domestic they wanted to see better joint working
violence and abuse. with the police.
Previous
Indicator performance Current performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Crime rate per 1,000 people 67.7 62.9 83.0-Most similar group 4
2014/15 provisional | Apr-Sep 2015 provisional | APr-Sep 2015/16 provisional é @
Total number of crimes 21,451 (-0.54%) 10,486 (-4.97%) -
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015
Crime & anti-social behaviour / 14,339 (-9%) 6,913 - iy
nuisance incidents in priority areas | - 5014/15 estimate | Apr-Sep 2015 estimate

Note: data from iQuanta, a web-based service provided to operational staff in police forces, Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs) and HMIC. The final
rates, as published by the Office for National Statistics and on Police.uk may differ depending on the population figures used.

Page 28

14




Locally committed
Improving educational outcomes

"

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

Educational attainment

Provisional results for 2015 show an overall improvement in
attainment at primary; but a decline at secondary. Girls
continue to perform better than boys. Looked after children,
children with special education needs and Gypsy/Roma
children continue to be a priority for improvement particularly
at secondary.

Key Stage 2
Gap between the following groups and the city average in achieving
level 4 or above in reading, writing and mathematics at Key Stage 2

City average Progress

3%
2%

Girls

Black Caribbean
Asian Bangladeshi 1%
Black African/Mixed White -1%
Boys -4%
Pupil Premium -9%
Transient

Black Other

-9%
-15%
-41%
-49%

Special Educational Needs

Looked After Children

QOO

Gypsy/Roma-71%

78% of primary school pupils achieved level 4+ in reading,
writing and maths; an improvement from 76% for the
previous year. The national figure is 80% and the gap closed
by 1% as compared to the previous year. The expected
progress was in line with national for reading, above by 1%
point in writing but 1% below in mathematics.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

Primary schools

The priorities at Key Stage 2 are to increase the percentage
of pupils making expected progress in mathematics; ensure
that no schools are below the floor standard (currently three
schools below); and to challenge and support 4 additional
schools that are deemed to be coasting.

84% of pupils now attend good or
outstanding primary schools — up from
81% in May. The priorities are to
maintain all primary schools as at least
good and to increase the percentage of
outstanding primary schools.

good/eilitstanding
primary school

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Ofsted inspections

There are now more primary school pupils attending a
school judged by Ofsted as good or outstanding — but no
improvement at secondary. Nationally, Ofsted has warned of
a “north-south divide in England's secondary schools” — with
around a third of secondary schools in the North and
Midlands not good enough.

Key Stage 4

Gap between the following groups and the city average in achieving five
good GCSEs (A*to C) including English and Maths at first entry

City average [SJOMARZ]  Progress
13% &)

6%

Asian Bangladeshi
Girls

Black and Mixed Black -6%
Boys -6%
Pupil Premium -17%
White Boys on FSM -30%

Special Educational Needs -32%

QOO

Looked After Children -39%

Half (50.4%) of pupils achieve five good GCSEs including
English and Maths at first entry; a decrease of almost 2%
points as compared to the previous year (52.3%). The gap
with the national average (56.1%) widened by a further 2.7%
points. The proportion of pupils making expected progress in
maths improved from 59% to 66.5%; a 7.5% point increase;
and 0.1% below the national average. The proportion of
pupils making expected progress in English decreased
slightly from 74% to 73.9% — a 0.1% decrease; but still 3.9%
points above the national average.

Secondary schools

The priorities at Key Stage 4 are to further increase the
proportion of pupils making expected progress in maths;
ensure that no schools are below the floor standard
(currently two schools); and challenge and support the three
schools that are deemed to be coasting.

53% of pupils attend a good or
outstanding secondary schools and
improving secondary schools is a
priority. At the secondary head-
teachers’ conference in October 2015
there was unanimous agreement to
implement a revised secondary school
improvement model with immediate
effect.

good/etitstanding
secondary school

Page 29

15



"

Locally committed
Improving educational outcomes

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Previous
Indicator performance Current performance Comparators Progress | Target | Status
Level 4+ reading, 76% 78% 76.8%-SN 2015 provisional 80%+
writing & maths at KS2 2014 2015 provisional 80%-2015 England provisional
5+ GCSEs A*-C including 52.3% 50.4% 51.9%-SN 2015 provisional 56.1%+
English & Maths at first entry 2014 2015 provisional 56.1%-2015 England provisional
Making expected progress from key stage 2 to key stage 4 in...
...English 74.0% 73.9% 70.0%-2015 England provisional 70.0%+
2014 2015 provisional
...Maths 59.0% 66.5% 66.6%-2015 England provisional 66.6%+
2014 2015 provisional
Pupils attending schools judged good / outstanding by Ofsted...
...primary 81.3% 84.1% 82%-England 2015 100%
May 2015 Sep 2015 by Sep‘15
...secondary 52.5% 52.5% 75%-England 2015 é 100% g
May 2015 Sep 2015 by Sep‘15
Page 30

16


https://www.gov.uk/government/news/most-run-down-school-in-country-gets-7-million-facelift

Locally committed

%‘ Improving health and wellbeing

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

Life expectancy

Overall life expectancy at birth in 2012-14 was 78.6 years for
males and 82.3 years for females. Life expectancy has
remained fairly static and is still slightly below the region
(78.9 years for males and 82.9 for females) and England
(79.6 years for males and 83.2 years for females).

Large variations in health remain: as previously reported, the
2015 Coventry Health Profile data suggests that life
expectancy is 9.8 years lower for men and 8.5 years lower
for women in the most deprived areas of Coventry

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Life expectancy at birth

Coventry, 2012-14
FEMALES

s (8.6 YEARs 82.3 YEARS
Inequaility in life expectancy

- D Muairs

compared to the least deprived areas. This suggests a slight , 8.5years
narrowing from the 2014 Coventry Health Profile, when the ~ Tdifference * |
gap was 11.2 years and 8.6 years respectively. g MOSC;[ g 98 i Iaeagt g
Smoking — the number of people quitting smoking with the epnve _ -z )ieill‘f _—— epnve
help of stop smoking services continues to fall, reflecting ' difference
Icc;\ll(\;er smokllng p:valer:ce.and thefr::n? utss }c<)f .etjmg:\r?tt.es. Fewer adults in Coventry smoke

er people — Coventry is one of the firs cities to join 0 9 0
Age Friendly Cities, a World Health Organisation ﬂ 5 ﬂ @ ﬂ %K
programme that aims to prepare for ageing populations by [ Coventry | West Midlan«Sill England]]]

creating inclusive and accessible urban environments.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

Social care

The Care Act was implemented in April 2015, changing how
people are supported, with an emphasis on the individual
being at the centre. This means developing the knowledge
and expertise of the Council’s workforce to work with people
in more personalised ways to support their wellbeing. The
new principal social worker role champions social work
practice within the Council, and is fundamental to shaping
how services respond to people.

Making a difference in tough times

In March, Coventry held a national conference, Making a
Difference in Tough Times, to celebrate the city’s
achievements in its two years as a Marmot City. Professor
Sir Michael Marmot, Director of the Institute of Health Equity
at University College London congratulated Coventry for
taking forward and further developing the recommendations
set out in the Fair Society, Healthy Lives report.

Rﬁ@[ﬁ ONS Integrated Household Survey 2014

More social care usersin
receipt of adirect payment

633

31 Mar 2016
target

499

31 Mar 2015

518

30 Sep 2015

At the conference, Coventry committed further resources to
continue as a Marmot City, and a revised strategy will be
progressed by partners over the next three years focusing on
improving outcomes for young people and ensuring ‘good
growth’ in Coventry — that is, economic growth which benefits
the most disadvantaged citizens in the city and improves both
health and economic benefits to businesses.

Previous
Indicator performance Current performance Comparators Progres Target Status

Male life expectancy at birth 78.2 (77.8-78.6) 78.6 (78.2-79.0) 78.9-WMR 2012-14 @

2011-13 2012-14 79.6-England 2012-14
Female life expectancy at 82.4 (82.1-82.8) 82.3 (81.9-82.6) 82.9-WMR 2012-14 @
birth 2011-13 2012-14 83.2-England 2012-14
Smoking prevalence in adults | 18.5% (16.3-20.7) 15.6% (13.6-17.7) 16.9%-WMR 2014 @ 0 6
— current smokers 2013 2014 18.0%-England 2014
Smoking quitters at 4 weeks 5,055 (2,533) 3,700 (927) 3,627-WMR 2014/15 i)
as a rate per 100,000 smokers 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 2,829-England 2014/15
Adult social care users with a 20.5% 21.0% 25.4%-WNR Mar 2015 @ 26.0%+ G
direct payment Mar 2015 Sep 2015 26.0%-England Mar 2015 2015/16

Page 31

17



http://www.apho.org.uk/resource/view.aspx?RID=171737
http://www.apho.org.uk/resource/view.aspx?RID=142214

Locally committed
Protecting the most vulnerable

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

Children

Coventry continues to experience a high number of
looked after children:

™rs 613

A 4 looked after children in September
up from 587 inMarch 2015

Between April 2014 and March 2015, 828 children
became the subject of a child protection plan. As a rate,
thatis 111.7 per 10,000 children; twice the national
average of 53.7 and the third highest in the country (after
Blackpool and Nottingham). The rate has since reduced:

5/8

children subjectto a child protection plan
in September2015
S

39.5

*  conceponstogidsaged 15-19

Ak 66.5%
Common Assessment Framework (CAF)
closed with all actions complete (target=70%)

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Adults

There were more adult safeguarding concerns raised this

"o 631

(A0 4~
- | safeguarding concerns
in Apr-Sep 2015; 14%rise from 555in AprSep 2014

This doesn'’t necessarily mean there is more abuse
happening; it may mean an increasing awareness of
adult safeguarding across the local community — and that
people know how to raise a concern.

[} 7,068

referrals to social care (201516 estimate)
comparedto 6,472in 2014/15

There are more social care referrals. .. but despite the
increase it remains lower than nationally.

3%
=+ “= inreceiptoflong-term on-going support

’ ‘ in aduttsocial care (99 people)since 31 Mar 2015
Long term support includes on-going nursing/residential
and home care support. It excludes short-term support
such as equipment or short-term professional intervention.

° @

Domestic violence and abuse

Domestic violence and abuse offences have
long been underreported.

There has been a slight increase in the
numbers of victims known to the police, at
2,371 in Apr-Sep 2015 compared to 2,310 for
the same period the previous year.

The sexual assault referral centre saw 214
clients this half year across Coventry and
Warwickshire — an increase on the previous
year.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

Children

Homelessness

Homelessness has increased
significantly; exceptional demand has
resulted in lengthy service delays. This

424

half-year, decisions were reached on 424 ]?Ezﬁf(fﬁ:iﬁi
households (298 accepted as statutorily

homeless, compared to 344 at the same 29 8

time last year); but there are over 300

households waiting to be assessed, so STATUTORY

the number of those recorded as HOMELESS
statutory homeless households do not (344 SAME TIME LAST YEAR)

reflect the city’s true housing needs.

Adults

Coventry’s multi agency safeguarding hub (MASH) sees workers from key The new Care Act became law in

partners responsible for safeguarding children co-located in one building,
improving information sharing and joint working.
2,620 MASH assessments took place, of which 2,352 (90%) were

referred to social care. The number of referrals to social care remains
particularly high and the hub is working on improving the timeliness of

April, and it represents the biggest
change to adult social care in over
60 years. This is transforming the
way in which adult social care
operates.

In the first half-year,

assessments by providing MASH coordinators with greater oversight.

Page 32

18



Locally committed
Protecting the most vulnerable

Domestic violence and abuse

To encourage reporting, the police
have taken steps to provide
appropriate care to victims and to
take action against offenders.

In December, it was announced that Yeéar.

Coventry is one of 46 authorities
that has been awarded a share of a
national government grant funding
to provide support to victims of
domestic abuse. The city has
secured £91,468, which will go to
Coventry Panahghar and Coventry
Law Centre who together provide
support to victims of domestic

Homelessness

Resources are being targeted at
supporting those with the greatest
housing need; 868 homelessness
cases have been prevented this half-

868

homelessness cases prevented
in Aprto Sep 2015/16

A

[
4

Homefinder

Coventry Homefinder is the way to
get social housing in Coventry. In
September, there were a total of
13,873 active applications on the

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

overcrowding have more than
doubled, from 84 in April to 175 in
September.

Homelessness services across
Coventry were chosen as a case
study in a LankellyChase
Foundation charity-funded study into
services for people facing multiple
complex needs. The study
recognised the Council’s efforts in
co-creating a service specification
with providers; and on the
collaborative approach taken to
contract management focusing on
key outcomes rather than a raft of
performance measures. This meant

abuse. : :
system, down from 14,083 in April.  that services were more flexible and
However, the number of active. built around citizen need. The use of
applications in the highest priority the Council’s leadership to support
band (Band 1a) for those who are  5nd enable the voluntary sector-led
statutorily homeless, with exceptional Coventry Winter Night Shelter
housing needs due to health project was also recognised.
difficulties or facing severe
Previous
Indicator performance Current performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Looked after children (rate per 10,000 79.2 (587) 82.7 (613) 75-WMR Mar 2015 il
population under 18) Mar 2015 Sep 2015 60-England Mar 2015
Common Assessment Framework 61.0% 66.5% 70%+
closed with all actions complete 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015
Adult safeguarding concerns 1,027 631 Target
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 aonicae
Adult social care service users with 3,401 3,500 1,716 per 100k adults England T
long-term ongoing support 31 Mar 2015 30 Sep 2015 March 2015 spplcatie
People contacting adult social care 9,747* 3,534* 4,758-England Mar 2015 Target
not already receiving support 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 provisional rate per 100k adults* aoplicatie
Conceptions to girls aged under 18 395 395 29.3-WMM Jul “13-Jun 14 i
(rate per 1,000 15-17 year olds) Jan-Dec 2013 Jul “13-Jun “14 provisional provisional
Domestic violence/abuse victims 5,849 2,371 Target
known to police (crime & non-crime) 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 applcable
Repeat victims of domestic violence 10.5% 10.1% 4
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015
Domestic violence incidents 34.4% 35.6% Target
involving children 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 applicable
Referrals to the Sexual Assault 383 214 Target
Referral Centre (Cov & Warks) 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 applcable
Households accepted as statutory 635 298 4
homeless 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015
Homelessness cases prevented 1,935 868 1200+
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015
* In2014/15, 9,747 people not already receiving support, including those with mental health issues, contacted adult social care; a rate of 3,798 per 100k adults.
** The 2015/16 half-year figure for Coventry is a provisional figures that does not currently include those with mental health issues.
Page 33

19




Locally committed COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

R ] - l l“ in ﬁ|. COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

WHAT’S HAPPENING?

The 2015 Director of Public Health’s annual report, Early years
focused on the health and wellbeing of children and Gap between the following groups and the city average in achieving a
young people. The report recognised that pregnancy good level of development in the early years by age five
and infancy sets the foundations for good health; a City average m Progress
good start in life can have a strong impact on future _
educational attainment and life chances into adulthood. Girls ss% &)
. . Black Caribbean 2.8% 0
Smoking in pregnancy , ,
Asian Bangladeshi 1.6% Q
Smoking is the single most important risk factor in Asian Indian e M)
pregnancy. Smoking at the time of delivery has been White British 50 )
declining since 2010/11, and the latest data shows that Bovs . o
the city is closing the gap with England, but there is still _ Y ' i
room for improvement. Looked After Children -8.3% 0
. Asian Pakistani -9.0% 0
Breastfeeding _
Chinese -11.0% Q
The prevalence of breastfeeding at six to eight weeks Black African 117% %
has been improving in recent years and the 2014/15 White Roma /Gypsy 54 408 O

figure matched the national average.
Childhood obesity

. : . “School readiness at age five
1 in 4 Coventry five year olds are either overweight or . .
obese; and 1 in 5 are obese — significantly more than has a strong impact on educational
nationally. By working with parents and carers to make attainment and life chances.”
sure that children eat well and exercise to maintain a
healthy weight, the city will not only help children avoid
issues later in life — but also help them leamn better.

WHAT’S BEING DONE?

The multiagency Coventry Health and Wellbeing Board Key messages from the JSNA so far includes:
leads health and wellbeing efforts in the city. The Board
is currently reviewing the way it operates, and is
expected to set out its new priorities in new Health and
Wellbeing Strategy by March. This half year, a joint
strategic needs assessment (JSNA) has been
completed. The JSNA looks at the current and future
health and care needs of the local population to inform
and guide the planning and commissioning of health,

increasing population due to net intemational migration

a relatively younger population than the England average,
overall life expectancy increasing

continuing inequality in life expectancy within the city

The Institute of Health Equality and Public Health

wellbeing and social care services within a local England has made a commitment to work with Coventry
authority area. Between August and September, a as a Marmot City for a further three years — helping the
Stakeholder Call for Evidence was also undertaken city address health inequalities. Health inequalities will
with partners from across the city taking part. be embedded in the new Health and Wellbeing strategy.
Previous Current

Indicator performance performance Comparators Progress Target Status
Good level of development in the 60.0% 63.9% 63.4%-S/N 2015 provisional 66.3%+
early years by age five 2014 2015 provisional 66.3%-England 2015 provisional
Gap between the lowest achieving 36.8% 36.0% 36.0%-S/N 2015 provisional <32.1%
20% in the early years and the rest 2014 2015 provisional 32.1%-England 2015 provisional
Breastfeeding rates at 6-8 weeks 42.8% 43.9% 45.7% Arden 2014/15 i
(Coventry and Rugby CCG) 2013/14 revised 2014/15 43.8% England 2014/15
Mothers who smoke at time of 12.3% 11.3% 10.7% England Apr-Jun 2015 0
delivery (Coventry and Ru%b% CCG) 2014/15 Apr-Jun 2015

206

1 Mv\a J

20




I l Delivering our priorities with fewer resources

Making the most of our assets

Balancing the budget

The Council has continued to deliver savings in response to
government funding cuts and to deliver a balanced budget.
At half year, the transformation programme saved £9.6m.
This is a shortfall of £2.2 million from planned programme
savings. The shortfall relates to procurement and
Commissioning and A Bolder Community Services.

The Council’s customer journey programme, including work
on improving the digital experience, demand management
and channel shift has resulted in savings of £500,000.

Rationalising our property portfolio

The Council’s is on track to achieve £3m target savings
through the rationalisation and disposal of property. There is
regular review of operational property to ensure buildings
are being used effectively and to provide a value for money
challenge. The Council’s main city centre buildings are

heated by the district energy heating system, Heatline, which
uses household waste to create energy, this is considered to

be a renewable source. As the weather was warmer in
2014/15 than in the previous year, the reported reduction in

energy usage can be attributed to the building rationalisation

programme, the benefits of using Heatline and the effective
management of energy across Council buildings.

Our workforce
In the first half of 2015/16 the Council reduced the size of its

workforce by a further 174.64 full time equivalent posts. This

has been achieved through the redesign of services, a
reduction in the number of manager posts and the offer of
voluntary reduction/ early retirement for those wishing to
leave the organisation.

An average of 3.77 days per employee was lost due to

sickness absence for Apr-Sep 2015. This is an improvement

of 0.14 days on the same period for the previous year.

However it remains unlikely that the end of year target of 8.5

days will be met given that the second half of the year
reflects the winter period and is typically expected to have
higher levels of sickness absence. The Council continues to
robustly manage and monitor sickness absence.

Maximising income

In this half-year, 55.3% of council tax was collected,
comparing favourably with 54.9% at the same point last
year. Forecast collection at March 2016 is 95.9% an
improvement on the forecast of 95.1% at this point last year
but falling below the target. The collectible debit has
increased by 4.4% from £116.1 million (June 2014) to
£121.2 million (June 2015).

Business rates collection at half year was 56.8%, comparing

favourably with 54.0% at the same period last year. The
current forecast is for 97.1% collection by the year end
falling below the target. The collectible debit has increased

from £124 million (June 2014) to £125.5 million (June 2015).

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Balancing the budget

5) (5nm

trapstomationloregramimelsavings

Our Workforce

contracts
*

Females make up...
in10

of our workforce

52%

of our managers
Black/minority ethnic groups make up. ...

16%

of our workforce

*
3 77 working days lost

sickness absence per fte, Apr-Sep 2015

*

COLLECTION RATES AT HALF-YEAR

55 3(%) COUNCIL
56.8% 5 -

Page 35




COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

Delivering our priorities with fewer resources
“ Making the most of our assets

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

Energy efficiency

In November 2015, the Local Authority Energy Index (LAEI)
placed Coventry City Council as the best performing
authority out of 103 local authorities on energy efficiency in a
number of areas, including energy management of their own
buildings, improving energy efficiency in the community,
improving energy efficiency in housing, and energy

LOCAL AUTHORITY ENERGY INDEX (2015)
Coventry ranked 1t place and scored...

77.05 /100

Find out more at http://laenergyindex.co.uk/local-authorities/Coventry/

infrastructure.

Indicator Previous performance Current performance Progress Target Status
Rationalising property portfolio — £1,600,000 £3,000,000 £3m+
revenue savings 2014/15 2015/16
Carbon dioxide emissions from 18,953 tonnes & 19% 18,940 tonnes £0.06% 4
local authority operations 2013/14 actual 2014/15 actual
LA CO: emissions reduced through the New indicator 2.5% 3%+
use of the use of local renewable energy 2014/15 actual by 2016/17
Total energy use in Council 124,753,362 kWh 812% 109,940,114 kWh 87% i
buildings and schools 2013/14 actual 2014/15 revised estimate
Transformation programme £15.778m £9.6m e £11.8m+ 6
savings 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 2015/16
Core employee headcount (fte) 4451.21 4276.57 4
Apr 2015 Sep 2015
Employee contracts (excluding 5,778 contracts 5,412 contracts Torge
schools and casual posts) 31 Mar 2015 1 0ct 2015 i
% of the workforce which is 70.2% (4,054) 68.9% T
female 31 Mar 2015 1 0ct 2015 grlEiy
% of senior managers (above 50.45% (56) 52.41% Targe
Grade 10) who are female 31 Mar 2015 1 Oct 2015 gl
Black and Minority Ethnic (BME) 16.4% (945) 16.37% Tt
representation in the workforce 31 Mar 2015 1 0ct 2015 S
BME representation in senior 6.31% (7) 11.72% Torge
management (above Grade 10) 31 Mar 2015 1 0ct 2015 gl
Employees who have declared a 5.8% (334) 5.62% Torgt
disability 31 Mar 2015 1 0ct 2015 S
Working days lost due to sickness 9.40 days 3.77 days per fte Q <8.50days 0
absence per fte 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 per fte
Council Tax collection rate 95.4% 55.3% g 96.0%+
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 2015/16
National non-domestic rates 96.9% 56.8% g 98.5%+ G
(business rates) collection rate 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 2015/16
Allocation of the £15m £0m £6.1m
Coventry Investment Fund
External funding attracted £50m £45.5m £35.9m
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015

Page 36

22




Change how we work to be more flexible and adaptable

The new city centre customer service centre opened its
doors to the public in November. The centre brings together
110 staff from a range of services, consolidating 14
reception points into one. Meet and greet roles have been
created to help customers with their enquiries including
helping them to use online services and payment kiosks
which have replaced the exchequer banking function. The
number of services that can be accessed online is growing.

Developing our workforce — with partners

The Councils aspiring leaders programme was launched in
November to train, develop and cultivate senior leaders of
the future. As part of the programme, delegates will gain
experience and be mentored through placements with the
Council and with businesses around the city.

Encouraging residents to become active citizens

Volunteers make an important contribution to life in the city
in many different areas. The Council encourages its own
employees to give time and skills to support volunteering in
the city.

The Council provides a grant fund to Voluntary Action
Coventry (VAC) to promote volunteering in the city. In this
half year, VAC interviewed and recorded details of 550
people who were interested in volunteering.

Working with partner agencies in the voluntary, public
and private sectors

Pilot programmes

Pilot programmes are in place to explore new ways of
working with communities; and the learning from the pilot
programmes will help inform Connecting Communities.

Coventry Law Centre and Grapevine’s Ignite programme
includes two early help projects in Willenhall and Bell Green.
The projects helps build personal resilience and reducing the
need for crisis level intervention for vulnerable residents. A
key aspect of Ignite is the development of an Early Action
Resilience Centre to share learning and promote good
practice across the city.

Transforming Communities with Communities has provided
a cross-partner team with skills and knowledge to transform
the way that organisations and communities work in
neighbourhoods.

Towards a Partnership for Coventry

The Partnership for Coventry reviewed its role at a mini-
conference held in November and explored ways to
strengthen partnership working including making greater use
of digital technology.

Delivering our priorities with fewer resources

Active citizens; strong, involved commmunities

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

-

1 in 5 transactions with the Council now done online

14,000 transactions

on My Account since launch (May-Nov 2015)

My Account \
)
2]

DOitONline

www.coventry.gov.uk

.
£ "
. -

Note: some online transactions take place on platforms other than MyAccount
so this cannot be compared to total number of transactions done online.

Local Democracy Week

October saw young people of all ages getting involved in a
wide range of activities to find out more about democracyin
action. Events includes virtual council day, councillor question
time and shadowing the mayor for a day.

Job Shop

Coventry’s Job Shop has been recognised by universities
and local authorities alike as a national leader in
innovative partnership delivery. Councils in Suffolk,
Worcester, Birmingham and even ex-senators from the
United States, have been to the Job Shop and used the
model to deliver and create their own. The Department for
Work and Pensions (DWP) and its ministers have
recognised the Job Shop as an example of best practice
and have hosted a number of pilots in the region.

Social enterprises

The Council is engaging with social enterprise and partners
to support the growth of the sector and to explore the
potential benefits of becoming a social enterprise city. It is
estimated that there are already in the region of 200 thriving
social enterprises in Coventry that re-invest their profits to
deliver social benefits. Social enterprise contribute to the
local economy and to the Councils priorities by creating
jobs, helping to strengthen communities and creating new
and more diverse solutions to delivering services.

Indicator Previous performance Current performance Progress Target Status
Online transactions 16.16% 20% é 20%+ @
2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 2015/16
Reduction in face-to-face and 12% reduction 29% reduction 0 20%+ @
telephone contact 2014/15 Apr-Sep 2015 U186 -
I MU w JI

23




Council Plan
List of new, revised or deleted indicators
& indicators with no data available

COUNCIL PLAN 2015/16 HALF-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL

This list sets out headline indicators that are new, revised or deleted indicators; as well as indicators where there were no

updates available at half-year.

NEW INDICATORS

Globally connected: promoting the growth of a
sustainable Coventry economy

Full-ime median annual pay (residents) — provides a
better comparator with equality indicators

Locally committed: improving the quality of life for
Coventry people

Smoking prevalence in adults — current smokers

(Adult social care service users who are extremely or
very satisfied with their care and support)

Adult social care service users with long-term ongoing
support

People contacting adult social care not already
receiving support

Delivering our priorities with fewer resources

Local authority CO, emissions reduced through the use
of the use of local renewable energy

Allocation of the Coventry Investment Fund
External funding attracted

REVISED INDICATORS

Locally committed: improving the quality of life for
Coventry people

Smoking quitters — previously reported as a percentage
of people who took up stop smoking services and
remained quitters four weeks later; now expressed as a
rate per 100,000 smokers

DELETED INDICATORS

Locally committed: improving the quality of life for
Coventry people

Street scene measure quality indicator — this proposed
indicators remains under development

Management plans for parks in health-deprived areas —
this is operational data that is reportable as a flash fact

INDICATORS WITH NO UPDATES AVAILABLE AT HALF-

YEAR

Globally connected: promoting the growth of a
sustainable Coventry economy

Visitor trips

Resident population aged 16-64 qualified to NVQ Level
4+

Credit union members (adults and junior members)

Locally committed: improving the quality of life for
Coventry people

Roads and footways which are in good or acceptable
condition: principal roads, non-principal roads,
unclassified roads and footways

Long term support adult social care users with a
personal budget

Adult social care service users who have control over
their daily life

Adult social care service users who are extremely or
very satisfied with their care and support

Healthy life expectancy at birth & inequality in life
expectancy at birth (male and female)

Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over as a
rate per 100,000

A full set of Council Plan headline indicators is set out on www.coventry.gov.uk/performance/

All indicator data (open data download) http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceData

Page 38

24


http://www.coventry.gov.uk/performance/
http://smarturl.it/CovPerformanceData

2

Agenda Iltem 5
o’
7

Coventry City Council Briefing note

To:

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Date: 13 January 2016

Subject: Update on the Perpetrator programme as part of the new Domestic Violence and
Abuse Services (DVA) commissioned services for Coventry

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

Purpose of the Note

To provide the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee with an update on the Perpetrator
programme provided by Fry Housing, including child perpetrators and referral times.

Recommendations

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is recommended to:
1) Consider the progress update below
2) Identify any further areas for discussion or consideration
3) Identify any recommendations for the appropriate Cabinet Member.

Context

The new commissioned Domestic Violence and Abuse (DVA) service commenced on 29t
September 2014 and replaced existing contracts. The new service was commissioned to
create a more integrated programme and brings together multi-agency providers to ensure
all referrals access the correct service required.

A key component of the new service is the introduction of a formal perpetrator programme
(Brighter Futures) in the City. The programme was developed by Coventry University
specifically for Coventry and is a pro-active approach to managing DVA in the City through
concentrated work with perpetrators.

Coventry is one of a handful of authorities who commission a specific service for
perpetrators with a contracted spend at £68k per annum.

Perpetrator Programme

Brighter Futures is a solution focussed perpetrator programme which lasts 10 weeks. The
programme is mainly run through group sessions (10 people per group) with the provision
for both male only and female only groups as well as 1:1 sessions (although these will be
limited).

The University has worked closely with Fry Housing to train and develop their staff in
delivering the programme and there is now a core group of trained individuals within the
organisation. A key aim of the contract is to support other professionals within the City to
deliver the programme (train the trainer) to widen the resource across Coventry.

Page 39



4.3 The perpetrator programme is also open to people under the age of 18 but numbers of
children accessing the service have been minimal (2 child perpetrators aged 16 — 17 have
accessed the service).

However, 230 children have been referred to social care where the perpetrator has
accessed the service.

In addition, Relate offer a support / counselling service which includes children who have
witnessed domestic violence within their family home. This is a funded service via both the
Council and Health partners.

5 Activity

5.1 The table below shows the statistics for 6 months of service delivery (April - September
2015) of the perpetrator programme:

Male Female Total
No. of people who have accessed the programme 112 7 119
No. of people completing the programme 51 3 54
Estimated no. of people waiting for the programme 40
Estimated length of waiting 3 months

Summarised data / numbers:

- 51 people are currently accessing the programme

- Emotional, Physical and Verbal abuse equates to 92% of referrals

- 77% of cases are towards their partners (21% are ex-partners)

- White British males between ages of 25-34 are the most prominent category
- CV6 area has the highest number of referrals — 31%

- High number of referrals from social care - 70%

- Utilisation of service has been consistently high

6 Outcomes
6.1 As parts of the contractual requirement Fry Housing obtain feedback from perpetrators,
victims and agencies involved, to identify if the programme has been a success. In the past

year there have been 55 perpetrators who have completed the programme.

6.2 Feedback is summarised as: -

Outcome % of people
Perpetrator demonstrates reduction in risk 93%
Perpetrator does not demonstrate reduction in risk 6%
Increase awareness and understanding of DVA 93%
Victims reporting they feel safer 18%
Victim report they are not feeling safer 6%
No improvement in relationship 4%
No longer in relationship 4%
Relationship has improved 18%
Page 40



Agencies reported positive change 24%
Agencies reported negative/neutral change 4%

Key points to note:

- High report on positive feedback / changes
- Perpetrators have a greater understanding of DVA following intervention
- Victims are reported to feel safer

7 Next steps

There are currently a high number of people accessing the service and more referrals for
the programme. This is likely to increase with new communities in Coventry and the need
for cultural / translation services. Whilst there is a waiting list in situ a number of measures
are proposed to further develop the service: -

- Prioritising the waiting list based on assessed risk through referring agencies

- Regional work to look at work with DVA perpetrators — Coventry are one of few who
have a programme locally

- Explore the notion of training professionals from other organisations to deliver the
programme

- Training in appropriate languages / interpreters

Authors: Isabel Merrifield, Assistant Director, Performance and Quality. Tel 7683 1652
Inderjit Lahel, General Manager, Strategic Commissioning. Tel 7683 3423
Richard Limb, Commissioning Officer, Strategic Commissioning. Tel 7683 3557
Alison Quigley, Harm Reduction and Strategic Victim Support Officer. Tel 7683 2118

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
o
7
2
Coventry City Council Public report

REPORT BACK ON CONFERENCE/SEMINAR

REPORT TO: Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee 13th January, 2016
REPORT OF:  Gail Quinton — Executive Director, People

TITLE: Attendance at National Children and Adult Services (NCAS) Conference
DATE: 14-16 October 2015
VENUE: Bournemouth

1. Recommendation
Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is recommended to:

1. Endorse the attendance at the 2015 NCAS conference as being a valuable use of officer
and member time.

2. Due to the unique scale and scope of the NCAS conference that the City Council
continues to send an appropriate delegation (to include at least one Cabinet Member or
their deputy) to future conferences.

2. Background

The National Children and Adult Services (NCAS) conference is an annual event which
brings together elected members plus senior officers with social care or health portfolios.
The conference is jointly hosted by the Local Government Association (LGA), the Association
of Directors of Childrens Services (ADCS) and Association of Directors of Adult Social
Services (ADASS).

The conference provides an opportunity to listen and contribute to key policy and practice
discussions regarding current and future challenges for the sector and share national best
practice across adult and children services.

In 2015 the conference was attended by a delegation of three from Coventry City Council,
Clir Joe Clifford - Deputy Cabinet Member for Adult Services and Health, Gail Quinton —
Executive Director, People, and Pete Fahy, Director of Adult Services. Originally five places
were reserved at the conference by the City Council but the decision was made to reduce
attendance to three delegates to ensure effective use of officer and member capacity.

3. Cost of attending

Page 43



Costs Approved by
Cabinet/Cabinet
Member

Total of Actual Costs

Conference Fees

£450.00 per person

£450.00 per person

Flights

Nil

Nil

Additional Travel Expenses

£100.00 per person

£175.00 per person

Accommodation

£240.00 per person

£213.00 per person

Subsistence

Nil

Nil

(NOTE: IF TOTALS ARE SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERENT PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY'.)
Benefits

Over the duration of the conference a diverse number of sessions were held, with six
sessions often running simultaneously. Despite the number of sessions there were a number
of key themes that dominated the agenda including use of resources, devolution and the
delivery of integration. Notably there was also a strong theme of co-production and user,
family and carer involvement woven throughout the sessions. A number of sessions also
focussed on themes of supporting people within their own communities and the use of
technology in service design and delivery. A number of closed meetings were also held for
Councillors and members of ADASS and ADCS.

Whereas the conference usually provides an opportunity to hear from senior politicians and
Cabinet Members, this year a number of apologies were received which, as a result, meant
the level of senior political input was diminished.

Key Learning:

The key purpose of attending the conference is to understand leading and emerging
developments across social care and where these can be applied in Coventry. The key
learning to note is as follows:

* The growing use of new technologies and digital platforms to support the delivery of
social care including self-assessment tools and signposting to locally available support

+  Community and person-centred approaches to supporting some of our more vulnerable
citizens including older people and adolescents at risk, and the development in some
areas of community approaches to social work

» Approaches being taken across the country with regard to managing winter pressures in
collaboration with health colleagues

» The changing face of regulation and inspection including discussion with Ofsted
regarding the possibility of a sector-led approach to inspection, risk awareness in Adult
Services and the findings from the State of Care report published by the Care Quality
Commission (CQC) during the conference

The longer term use and implementation of this learning will be considered by the People
Directorate Leadership Team in conjunction with Cabinet Members.

Page 44



In addition to the formal sessions an extensive exhibition hall is a key feature of the exhibition
which gives delegates the opportunity to talk informally with a wide range of organisations
across health and social care to aid understanding of sector developments overall.

List of background papers

Proper Officer: Gail Quinton, Executive Director People
Author: Pete Fahy, Director of Adult Services
Tel Number: 024 76833555

(Any enquiries should be directed to the above)

Other contributors: ClIr Clifford

Papers open to public inspection

Description of paper: Report Back on Conference/Seminar Location: CH60

Approved by Cabinet/Cabinet Member on: 6 October 2015

Page 45




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

13th January, 2016

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee

Scrutiny Work Programme 2015/16

8th July 2015

Teenage pregnancy

Child Sexual Exploitation Team including taxi licensing policy

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

29t July 2015

Council Plan — Performance Report

9th September 2015

Cultural Trusts Review

Female Genital Mutilation

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

14th October 2015

Domestic Violence and Abuse

Community Engagement and Individual Voter Registration

21st October 2015

Cultural Trusts Review

Ricoh Arena Railway Station

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

4th November 2015

Meeting not required

9th December 2015

Welfare Reform

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

13th January 2016

Council Plan Half Year Performance including Equalities

Domestic Violence Perpetrators commissioned service

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

10th February 2016

Coventry Strategic Objectives Plan for Children and Young People who are missing,
at risk of or experiencing sexual exploitation

Air Quality Action Plan

Annual Canvass Update

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

24 February 2016

City Centre Leisure Centre Development

Coventry — A Top 10 City

Marmot

Regulatory Services

9th March 2016

Page 47



Coventry Drugs Strategy (2015-2017) — Review of Implementation Plan and update
on the Family Drug and Alcohol Court

Alcohol strategy

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

20th April 2016

Crime and Community Safety performance

Combined Authority Progress — standing item

Date to be decided

*SB1 and SB3

Asset Strategy

*SB1, SB2 & SB4

Impact of the restructure of People Directorate

*Scruco and SB3

Tourism and Events

Next Municipal Year

Progress on commissioned DVA services

Also if required dates: 20" January 2016, 24t February 2016, 23 March 2016

Page 48



Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ | Source Outcomes
Lead Officer
8th July Teenage pregnancy | Following an increase in conceptions | Nadia Inglis, Jane
2015 in Coventry and a reduction in other Moore
areas of the country, the Board would | ClIr Ruane
like to look at progress and action in
this area of work.
Child Sexual To look in more detail at the new Child | Yolanda Corden Informal
Exploitation Team Sexual Exploitation team and the work | Andrew Walster | meeting
including taxi to address child sexual exploitation, Clir Ruane 10/6/15
licensing policy including taxi licensing following the Clir Townshend
Rotherham report.
Combined Authority Progress report on Combined Jenni Venn Informal
Progress — standing | Authority, including the Adrian West meeting
item communications aspect Fran Collingham | 10/6/15
Clir Lucas
29t July Council Plan — This performance report summarises | Clir Gannon Annual report Additional meeting to
2015 Performance Report progress in 2013/14 in relation to the Jenni Venn / Si look at Coventry
plans priorities and a set of key Chun Lam becoming a Top 10
headline indicators. The Council’s City.
equality objectives have also been
revised in light of the new Council
Plan; the headline equality indicators
have been included in this report.
Reviewing the plan provides an
opportunity to identify any issues of
concern for inclusion in the Scrutiny
work programme for the coming year.
9th Cultural Trusts Outside bodies and Annual Report — Clir Maton Item deferred
September | Review look to hold meeting at one of the David Nuttall
2015 Trust venues

Female Genital
Mutilation

To monitor action plan and bring to
Board if issues

Future reports to
contain financial details
particularly in regard to

61 abed




0gG abed

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ | Source Outcomes
Lead Officer
financial sustainability
Combined Authority Progress report on Combined Jenni Venn Informal
Progress — standing | Authority, including the Adrian West meeting
item communications aspect Fran Collingham | 10/6/15
14th Domestic Violence To include support to children who | Clir Dr R Auluck
October and Abuse witness domestic abuse and also Clir Lucas
2015 the rise in abuse from older
children to their parents and
grandparents.
Community To look at how members of the Liz Read Informal
Engagement and community can be involved and meeting
Individual Voter engaged in the work of the Council, 10/6/15
Registration including individual voter
registration
21st Cultural Trusts Outside bodies and Annual Report Clir Maton
October Review David Nuttall
2015
Ricoh Arena Railway | To look in more detail at the decision | Clir Maton Meeting 9/9/15
Station making process and also future Clir McNicholas
development plans for the station Colin Knight
Mike Waters
Combined Authority Progress report on Combined Jenni Venn Informal
Progress — standing | Authority, including the Adrian West meeting
item communications aspect Fran Collingham | 10/6/15
4th Meeting not required
November
2015
9th Welfare Reform Further review of impacts of changes
December to welfare provision and the services

2015

provided by partners in the city.




Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ | Source Outcomes
Lead Officer
Including most recent changes
announced.
Combined Authority Progress report on Combined Adrian West Informal
Progress — standing | Authority, including the Fran Collingham | meeting
item communications aspect 10/6/15
13th Council Plan Half To consider the half year performance. | Andy Baker
January Year Performance Links to the item on a top 10 City.
2016 including Equalities
Domestic Violence Following their meeting on 14t Isabel Merrifield
Perpetrators October Members requested further Clir R Auluck
commissioned progress on the DV perpetrators
service programme, including child
perpetrators and referral/waiting times
Combined Authority Progress report on Combined Adrian West Informal
Progress — standing | Authority, including the Fran Collingham | meeting
item communications aspect 10/6/15
10th Coventry Strategic An update from July to include an John Gregg Meeting
February Objectives Plan for update and comparison of timescales | Clir Ruane 08/07/15
2016 Children and Young | @nd RAG ratings
People who are
missing, at risk of or
experiencing sexual
exploitation
Air Quality Action An update on progress on the Hamish Simmonds | Scruco 5/11/14

Plan

development of an Air Action Plan,
following s briefing note to SCRUCO
on 5/11/14, also to cover action
identified at the meeting on 5/11/14
including congestion and bus lanes.

Annual Canvass

At their meeting on the 14™ October

Liz Read

Scruco 14/10/15

TG abed




Date

Title

Detalil

Cabinet Member/
Lead Officer

Source

Outcomes

26 abed

Update

the Board requested a progress report
on the annual canvass, particularly in
the context of the boundary review

Combined Authority
Progress — standing
item

Progress report on Combined
Authority, including the
communications aspect

Adrian West
Fran Collingham

Informal
meeting
10/6/15

24th
February
2016

City Centre Leisure
Centre Development

To look at the proposals for the new
leisure centre and seek reassurances
about the finances.

Coventry — A Top 10
City

Following the consideration of the
Council Plan, Member requested more
information on the measures and
requirements for Coventry becoming a
top 10 city. Members want to know
what it would look like for Coventry to
be a Top 10 City and how we’d know
when we’'d met the measures.

Clir Lucas/ Andy
Baker

Scruco 29/7/15

Marmot

Regulatory Services

At its January meeting, Scruco
considered a pilot approach to
reviewing risk levels and thresholds for
intervention and how this could affect
the way the service operates and
engages with local people. It was
agreed that the outcomes of the pilot
and proposals for rolling this approach
out be considered at a future meeting
early in the 2014/15 municipal year.

Hamish Simmonds

Informal Scruco
meeting
10/06/13 and
Scruco 22/01/14

9th March
2016

Coventry Drugs
Strategy (2015-2017)
— Review of
Implementation Plan

Coventry Drugs Strategy was
considered at the meeting on 4/3/15.
The Board has requested that an
update on the Implementation Plan be




Date

Title

Detalil

Cabinet Member/
Lead Officer

Source

Outcomes

and update on the
Family Drug and
Alcohol Court

submitted to a future meeting of the

Committee to include:

1) Additional performance
indicators on other projected
benefits such as the links with
domestic violence and abuse
and how referrals have reduced
the prevalence of illegal drugs

2) Information on the use and
effects of legal highs which are
not covered by current misuse
of drug laws but can have
serious health risks, with legal
highs being included in the
strategy

3) Details of the sharing of
information between the partner
organisations.

SB2 also requested that progress on

the Family Drug and Alcohol Court be

reviewed at this point.

Alcohol strategy

Combined Authority
Progress — standing
item

Progress report on Combined
Authority, including the
communications aspect

Adrian West
Fran Collingham

Informal
meeting
10/6/15

20th April
2016

Crime and
Community Safety
performance

To review:

e Work of the Police and Crime
Board/ Community Safety
Partnership;

e performance for 15/16 and the
emerging priorities from the

Annual review

NB Need to check

timing for this meeting

G abed




G abed

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ | Source Outcomes
Lead Officer
strategic assessment; and
e proposed Police and Crime Plan
priorities, delivery plan and
spending plan.
Combined Authority Progress report on Combined Adrian West Informal
Progress — standing | Authority, including the Fran Collingham | meeting
item communications aspect 10/6/15
Date to be
decided
*SB1 and Asset Strategy
SB3
*SB1, SB2 | Impact of the To review whether the changes to the | Executive Director | SB2 Meeting 23
& SB4 restructure of People | structure of the People Directorate - People April 15
Directorate have supported service improvement
and savings targets.
*Scruco Tourism and Events Following on from the consideration by | David Nuttall
and SB3 Scruco of the Tourism Strategy Clir Maton
Next Progress on Following their meeting on 14t Isabel Merrifield Scruco
Municipal | commissioned DVA | October 2015, Board Members agreed | Clir R Auluck 14/10/15
Year services to receive annual progress updates,

including October 2016. To include
contrbutiobs from the Police and
Whitefriar's Housing.




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Council Plan - Progress at Half Year 2015/16 - Including Equalities
	Counci Plan - Progress at Half Year 2015-16 - Appendix
	2015-16 half year performance 01 Cover
	2015-16 half year performance 02 Executive summary
	2015-16 half year performance 03 Supporting businesses to grow
	2015-16 half year performance 04 Creating the infrastructure
	2015-16 half year performance 05 City centre for the 21st century
	2015-16 half year performance 06 Raising the profile of the city
	2015-16 half year performance 07 Helping local people into jobs
	2015-16 half year performance 08 Reducing the impact of poverty
	2015-16 half year performance 09 Supply, choice & quality of housing
	2015-16 half year performance 10 Arts, sports & cultural opportunities
	2015-16 half year performance 11 Attractive, cleaner and greener city
	2015-16 half year performance 12 Safer communities
	2015-16 half year performance 13 Improving educational outcomes
	2015-16 half year performance 14 Improving health and wellbeing
	2015-16 half year performance 15 Protecting the most vulnerable
	2015-16 half year performance 16 Reducing health inequalities
	2015-16 half year performance 17 Making the most of our assets
	2015-16 half year performance 18 Active citizens; strong, involved communities
	2015-16 half year performance 19 List of new, revised or deleted indicators and indicators with no data available


	5 Update on the Perpetrator Programme as Part of the New Domestic Violence and Abuse Services (DVA) Commissioned Services for Coventry
	7 National Children and Adult Services (NCAS) Conference, Bournemouth, 14th to 16th October, 2015
	9 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2015/2016

